From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/12/2011 4:21:40 PM

To: 'Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

9734977 or my cell

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Sounds good to me for a change of pace. P'll be there at 11:45. | can give you a call when | arrive -
What is your phone number?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE:

Iif we meet down here, we can do 1130. I'm game if you want to do that. We can go over {o the Ferry
Building or Rincon Center.

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:53 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

That's fine with me. Give me a call when you arrive here or another option is that | can meet you down
at PG&E if you weren’t going to be at the Commission — either is fine with me?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:22 PM
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject:

Mark - on for lunch tomorrow. Can we do noon ?
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